
 

 

 

 

 
 

MTC27/20/O: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF SIM CARDS AND 
TANGO STARTER PACKS TO MTC 
 

  Questions: Answers: 

1 For the 4 products mentioned on pg14. Can you 
confirm: 

1) 64k Prepaid:                             No packaging required                                
2) 64k Prepaid Starter Pack:    No packaging required                                             
3) 64k Replacement Sim:          No packaging required                                                               
4) 64k Postpaid:                           No packaging required                                                                                               

1) 64k Prepaid: MTC have two different products on Pre paid  1. 
Sim Replacements – sim replacements is not individual packed 
but they are packed in a box in a quantity of 250 units. Starter 
packs are packed individually in the MTC blue envelope case – 
bundled in unites of 10 with a ruberband, packed in 10 bundles 
in a box ( 100 in a box) 

2) 64k Prepaid Starter Pack: Packaging is re quired 

3) 64k Replacement Sim: Packaging is re quired 

4) 64k Postpaid: No packaging required correct no packing 
individually but packed 250 in a box 

2 For these 4 card-types: 

1) 64k Prepaid                                     
2) 64k Prepaid Starter Pack               
3) 64k Replacement Sim                    
4) 64k Postpaid                                   

  

Which ones ((1)/(2)/(3)/(4)) above have this (it is 
clear that (2) 64k Starter Pack does have it – any 
others?): 

 

Only No. (2) 64k Prepaid Starter Pack  have the above packing  
no other sim product have packing like that.  
 



 

  
 

3 With the current Covid-19 situation and restrictions 
on travel and delays in delivery of documents, can the 
submission be done on-line only? 

The submission can be sent via email 

4 What is the duration (e.g. number of years) that the 
contract will be awarded to the successful company? 

24 Months 

5 What is the INCOTERM to be used, and full delivery 
address of MTC's warehouse? This is required for 
pricing purposes. 

DAP Delivered at Place 

6 Considering that feedback is need on clarification 
questions, and internal approvals are needed before 
we can submit, the submission date of 10 July is very 
tight. Especially with teams working from home due 
to Covid-19. We respectfully request a 1 week 
extension? 

There will be no extension, the tender is closing on Friday 10th 
July at 14h30 Namibian time 

7 What are the payment terms requested for the supply 
of sim-cards and packaging? 

Within 30 days after delivery 

8 As the submission is electronic and people are 
working from home, is it fine if not all pages of the 
submission documents are initialled? We will ensure 
the relevant areas that need signatures are signed. 

That is in order 

 9 Please confirm that Packaging is required on the 
120,000pm Starter Packs and 250pm Sim 
Replacement and NOT on the 13,000 Prepaid and 
2,000 Post-paid cards? 

Packing is required as per tender details; MTC will order in 
advance subject to stock levels on the shelves at the MTC 
warehouse.  Packing should be always according to the MTC 
standard as per tender - regardless of the quantities ordered this 
may be different to monthly average usage - packing must 
always the standard as outlined per tender. I have checked 
packing details in tender is clear. 

10 Aside from the Artwork provided, is there another 
denomination (types of Artwork) of this Packaging 
product? 

No 

11 For the Pre-paid and Post-paid cards, is there a 
difference in the Electrical Profile of the sim cards or 
is the difference in the Artwork/Packaging? 

No Only the ICCID differentiate the Pre- and Postpaid cards as 
well as the artwork 



 

12 Is there an STK menu required for the profile of the 
sim-cards? 

No 

13 Please advise if there are any Applications on the sim 
profile? 

No 

14 Can we submit the tender in USD If a South African company is applying for the tender, please 
submit the tender in ZAR 

15 Just to clarify xxxx is a registered company in 
Mauritius , hence we cannot sell in ZAR. 

In this case will the USD rate be acceptable. 

 

The USD will be acceptable 

16 Is it possible to submit it online? Is it possible we 
submit it without any sample, please? 

You can submit the tender via email. No samples required 

 


